OCT 1.6 1985

zarolina Power and Light Company
ATTN: Mr. E. E. Utley
Senior Executive Vice President
Power Supply and Engineering
and Construction
P. 0. Box 1551
Raleigh, NC™~ 27602

Gentlemen:
SUBJECT: REPORT NO. 50-400/85-09

Thank you for your response of July 26, 1985, address1ng the deficiency,
improvement items, and incomplete areas descr1bed in the subject report on the
Emergency Preparedness Appraisal conducted at the Shearon Harris Nuclear Power
Plant during March 1985. We will examine the implementation of your corrective
actions during future inspections.

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by
! Roger D. Walker

Roger D. Walker, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

cc:L4€ A. Watson, Vice President
Harris Nuclear Project
\/ﬁ M. Parsons, Project General Manager
WJ. L. Willis, Plant General Manager

bee: WNRC Resident Inspector
Document Control Desk
State of North Carolina
EP Section File

RII RII RII RI{DV/
Fo7 J()@”

’/rvdLKreh:jw ALCummingha MCo1 ins Stohr GPEFre rickson DMVerrelli
16/7 /85, 10/¢#/85 104;7/85 10/b\/85 10/Ag/85 10/, /85

e e

n“b

“ PDR

“gE10i6 |
g asnogg%ga 05000800 | |
18 e TE O/




-
-~
-
s
«
,
]
B
n
| .
i
-
*
Bl
.
i
|
\
|
.
.
<
| | .
vl
oM
b -
! . L il - -
o Do d TR L A LN A R A TP N "
Lo Al . » "
- T TN e T e e e ) At P
! N R AN « v Xy .
he, AT Wi oa AROLR
P ' [ AR SO e O
R O S .




